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Code A
From: Williams, David
Sent: 20 December 2006 17:39
To: ‘Morris, Luisa'
Cc: Grocott, David; ¢ Code A Code A [PHylton@gmc-uk.org’
Subject: FW: letter to Det Supt Williams

Attachments: 3a overview Thomas JARMAN; 3a Overview Edwin CARTER; 3A Overview Clifford
Houghton.; 3A Overview Norma WINDSOR.

Luisa.
4 summary documents attached..DW.

From: Morris, Luisa [mailto:luisamorris@eversheds.com]
Sent: 20 December 2006 17:29

To: Williams, David

Subject: RE: letter to Det Supt Williams

*** Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the Eversheds
disclaimer at the end of this email. ***

Thank you.The note states that there are 14 Cat 3 cases, but in 4 of those cases death was from natural
causes although there were negligence issues to be explored. Please could you confirm the identities of
those 4. '

Kind regards

Luisa

From: david.williams@hampshire.pnn.police.uk [mailto:david.williams@hampshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 20 December 2006 17:11

To: Morris, Luisa

Cc: PHylton@gmc-uk.org

Subject: FW: letter to Det Supt Williams

Apologies..
DW.

From: Morris, Luisa [mailto:luisamorris@eversheds.com]
Sent: 20 December 2006 17:06

To: Williams, David

Subject: RE: letter to Det Supt Williams

*** Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the Eversheds
disclaimer at the end of this email. ***

Thank you, unfortunately the summary was not attached, please could you resend it?
Kind Regards
Luisa

22/12/2006
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From: david.williams@hampshire.pnn.police.uk [mailto:david.williams@hampshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 20 December 2006 16:59
To: Morris, Luisa

Subject: FW: letter to Det Supt Williams

Dear Louisa..

| have forwarded your request to Det insp Dave GROCOTT who will deal with the disclosure issues..
Please find attached a summary of the 10 cases.

Regards

David WILLIAMS

Detective Superintendent.

From: Morris, Luisa [mailto:luisamorris@eversheds.com]
Sent: 20 December 2006 16:21

To: Williams, David

Subject: letter to Det Supt Williams

**% Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the Eversheds
disclaimer at the end of this email. ***

Please see attached letter following our meeting yesterday.
Yours sincerely

LUISA MORRIS

FOR EVERSHEDS LLP

*#* Eversheds is supporting both Unicef and Breast Cancer Campaign as an alternative to
sending Christmas cards and E-cards. We wish all our clients and contacts a Happy Christmas
and prosperous New Year. **%

*dkxxckkkk This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLP kst

Eversheds LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, registered
number OC30400635, registered office Senator House, 85 Queen Victoria Street, London EC4V 4JL.
Regulated by the Law Society. A list of the members' names and their professional qualifications is
available for inspection at the above office.

Confidentiality: This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be
confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you
copy or show them to anyone; please reply to this email and highlight the error.

Security Warning: Please note that this email has been created in the knowledge that Internet email
is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you understand and observe this lack
of security when emailing us.

Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free from any
virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are

actually virus free.

*************[hﬁp#hw“nmevmﬁhed&conﬂ]*************
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally
privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not

22/12/2006
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necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents
of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify
us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster @hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then
delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be
seen by employees other than the intended recipient.

sk sk ok vk ol e ok ofe e sk s sfe sk sk e sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk o sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk she ske sk sfe st sk sk sfe sk she sl sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ole sk sk ske skofe dfesie sk ke ok ks

*¥* Fyersheds is supporting both Unicef and Breast Cancer Campaign as an alternative to
sending Christmas cards and E-cards. We wish all our clients and contacts a Happy Christmas
and prosperous New Year. ***

wFsdckkk Thig email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLLP ¥k

Eversheds LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, registered
number OC304065, registered office Senator House, 85 Queen Victoria Street, London EC4V 4JL.
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

st st sk sk ok ok siedksfe sk skskeok [http://WWW.everShedS.Com/] i e s e ofe sfe ofe sfe o sfe ke keok

*%% Fyersheds is supporting both Unicef and Breast Cancer Campaign as an alternative to
sending Christmas cards and E-cards. We wish all our clients and contacts a Happy Christmas
and prosperous New Year. ***

*dskxdkAk* This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLP ¥tk

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

st sk sk sk ofe ke ofe ksl skesle stesk [httpZ//WWW.everShedS.com/] sk sk sfe sk ok skeske ke sk kol sk
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Operation Rochester.

Medical assessment in respect of Cateqory 3A cases.

Qverview Thomas JARMAN
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Operation Rochester.

Medical assessment in respect of Cateqory 3A cases.
Overview Edwin CARTER
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Operation Rochester.

Medical assessment in respect of Cateqory 3A cases.

Overview Clifford HOUGHTON
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Operation Rochester.

Medical assessment in respect of Category 3A cases.

Overview Norma WINDSOR.
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